

#31

**COMPLETE**

Answers Entered Manually

**Collector:** Web Link 18 (Web Link)  
**Started:** Thursday, December 21, 2017 11:12:14 AM  
**Last Modified:** Thursday, December 21, 2017 11:20:26 AM  
**Time Spent:** 00:08:11  
**IP Address:** 193.200.145.253

---

Page 1

**Q1** Personal Details

**Name:** South Worcestershire Councils  
**Address:** David Clarke  
**Telephone number:** 01684 862370  
**Email:** David.Clarke@malvern hills.gov.uk

---

**Q2** If you do not wish to be on our database or receive any further information, please tick the box **Respondent skipped this question**

---

Page 2

**Q3** Policy TS1 - Do you consider this part of the document is sound, based on the following issues?: **Respondent skipped this question**

---

**Q4** Do you consider that your comment for Policy TS1 is a representation of: **Support**

---

**Q5** Please set out what change(s) you would consider necessary to make policy legally compliant or sound. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised wording of any policy or text. Please be as precise as possible. **Respondent skipped this question**

---

**Q6** How do you wish your representation on this issue to be dealt with at the examination hearing?(Please note: The Inspector will determine the most appropriate procedure to adopt, to hear those who have indicated that they wish to participate at the hearing part of the examination.) **Respondent skipped this question**

---

Page 3

**Q7** Policy TS2 - Do you consider this part of the document to be sound, based on the following issues:

Respondent skipped this question

---

**Q8** Do you consider that your comment for Policy TS2 is a representation of:

Support

---

**Q9** Please set out what change(s) you would consider necessary to make policy legally compliant or sound. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised wording of any policy or text. Please be as precise as possible.

Respondent skipped this question

---

**Q10** How do you wish your representation on this issue to be dealt with at the examination hearing?(Please note: The Inspector will determine the most appropriate procedure to adopt, to hear those who have indicated that they wish to participate at the hearing part of the examination.)

Respondent skipped this question

---

Page 4

**Q11** Policy TS3 - Do you consider this part of the document to be sound, based on the following issues:

Respondent skipped this question

---

**Q12** Do you consider that your comment for Policy TS3 is a representation of:

Support

---

**Q13** Please set out what change(s) you would consider necessary to make policy legally compliant or sound. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised wording of any policy or text. Please be as precise as possible.

Respondent skipped this question

---

**Q14** How do you wish your representation on this issue to be dealt with at the examination hearing?(Please note: The Inspector will determine the most appropriate procedure to adopt, to hear those who have indicated that they wish to participate at the hearing part of the examination.)

Respondent skipped this question

---

Page 5

**Q15** Policy TS4 - Do you consider this part of the document to be sound, based on the following issues:

Respondent skipped this question

---

---

**Q16** Do you consider your comment for Policy TS4 is representation of: **Support**

---

**Q17** Please set out what change(s) you would consider necessary to make policy legally compliant or sound. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised wording of any policy or text. Please be as precise as possible. **Respondent skipped this question**

---

**Q18** How do you wish your representation on this issue to be dealt with at the examination hearing?(Please note: The Inspector will determine the most appropriate procedure to adopt, to hear those who have indicated that they wish to participate at the hearing part of the examination.) **Respondent skipped this question**

---

Page 6

**Q19** Policy TS5 - Do you consider this part of the document to be sound, based on the following issues: **Respondent skipped this question**

---

**Q20** Do you consider your comment for Policy TS5 to be a representation of: **Support**

---

**Q21** Please set out what change(s) you would consider necessary to make policy legally compliant or sound. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised wording of any policy or text. Please be as precise as possible. **Respondent skipped this question**

---

**Q22** How do you wish your representation on this issue to be dealt with at the examination hearing?(Please note: The Inspector will determine the most appropriate procedure to adopt, to hear those who have indicated that they wish to participate at the hearing part of the examination.) **Respondent skipped this question**

---

Page 7

**Q23** Policy TS6 - Do you consider this part of the document to be sound, based on the following issues: **Respondent skipped this question**

---

**Q24** Do you consider your comment for Policy TS6 to be a representation of: **Support**

---

**Q25** Please set out what change(s) you would consider necessary to make policy legally compliant or sound. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised wording of any policy or text. Please be as precise as possible.

Respondent skipped this question

**Q26** How do you wish your representation on this issue to be dealt with at the examination hearing?(Please note: The Inspector will determine the most appropriate procedure to adopt, to hear those who have indicated that they wish to participate at the hearing part of the examination.)

Respondent skipped this question

Page 8

**Q27** Policy TS7 - Do you consider this part of the document to be sound, based on the following issues:

Respondent skipped this question

**Q28** Do you consider your comment for Policy TS7 to be a representation of:

Support

**Q29** Please set out what change(s) you would consider necessary to make policy legally compliant or sound. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised wording of any policy or text. Please be as precise as possible.

Respondent skipped this question

**Q30** How do you wish your representation on this issue to be dealt with at the examination hearing?(Please note: The Inspector will determine the most appropriate procedure to adopt, to hear those who have indicated that they wish to participate at the hearing part of the examination.)

Respondent skipped this question

**Q31** GTAA - Do you consider this document to be sound, based on the following issues:

Respondent skipped this question

**Q32** Do you consider your comment about GTAA to be a representation of:

Respondent skipped this question

**Q33** Please set out what change(s) you would consider necessary to make the document legally compliant or sound. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised wording. Please be as precise as possible.

Respondent skipped this question

**Q34** How do you wish your representation on this issue to be dealt with at the examination hearing?(Please note: The Inspector will determine the most appropriate procedure to adopt, to hear those who have indicated that they wish to participate at the hearing part of the examination.) **Respondent skipped this question**

---

**Q35** Are there any other comments you wish to make with regard to the Travellers' Sites document?

We note that none of the proposed sites for permanent or temporary pitches are in close proximity to the administrative boundary of Malvern Hills District. The SWC have no in principle objections to the proposed sites. Obviously, if new potential sites for either permanent or transit pitches are proposed in the process of preparing the Travellers Sites DPD then we would wish to have an opportunity to make representations.

We acknowledge and appreciate that Herefordshire Council has engaged constructively with the SWC as part of the Council's Duty to Cooperate. Further, the SWC are committed to further discussions as both Site Allocations DPDs progress in order to comply with on-going requirements associated with the Duty to Co-operate and as part of the Memorandum of Understanding arrangements between Malvern Hills District Council and Herefordshire Council.

---